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May 26. 1978

Ms. Mary spore~
Assistant to Director
Research Services Administration
N()rtbwestern University
Rebecca Crown Center
avanston. IL 60201

Dear Mary:

Attached you will find two copies of the\~l!l'nmaryof the survey
for SUPA. "i
As I mentioned to you it a.ppearsthatIn~~~PUingfirst and
second positions for the, f,ll:'eferable mee~!f)j arl'angement
it would appear that wewf11 set ourannl.i~,rmeetingin association
With the Dv01'kovitz WorldrTechnology.R,~!t in Atlanta in Febl'uary.

,:,:::,;', ,;;~;(;'i",::;j::.0'(~:1j_~<:

Will you please send out a, ,copy of the s~tnary to al. members
and inform them of the decision to have~b!i' annual meeting in
association with Dvorkovitz.

Best regards.

Very truly yours;

Howard W. Bremer
President
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